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February 16, 2023 
 
TO: All Bidders under RFQ No 23- 3003798, Infield Maintenance  
      
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
ADDENDUM NO. # 1 

 
Request for Quotation No. 3003798, Infield Maintenance is hereby amended as follows: 

 
1. Questions have been received and the responses are indicated below: 
 

A. Question: Will the owner be providing the infield mix?  
Answer: Yes. 

 
B. Question: Will the owner be providing county dump trucks for excess dirt/grass 

removals? 
Answer: Yes. 

 
C. Question: Will the owner handle the bases/anchors if those need adjusting? 

Answer:  Yes. 
 
D. Question: Is there a size infield we can base the pricing off of?  10,000 sf etc.? 

Answer:  Yes, please see attached. Sq footage is listed by each field number. 
 
E. Question: If there is not a size given, can you provide a location where we can go 

assess the current conditions?  Which parks will we potentially be working in? 
Answer:  Yes, please see attached. 

 
 

2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda issued 
under this RFQ. Please sign and return this addendum with your response.  You may 
email Joydan Holley Procurement Technician jmholley@dekalbcountyga.gov; before 
the quotes are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 
 

3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 

 ________________   
 Procurement Technician 
 Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/
mailto:jmholley@dekalbcountyga.gov
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RFQ 23- 3003798 Infield Maintenance 
 

        ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
       Date: ______________________________ 
 
The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 (NAME OF BIDDER/FIRM) 
 
_____________________________________     ___________________________________ 
                      (Signature)                                                            (Title) 
 
jh/DR 
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